TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFEMTA Taxi Services

DATE: February 15, 2024 fﬂ/\_

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
02/17 Sat Burt Kreischer 7:00 p.m.
02/19 Mon  Black History Month 3:00 p.m.
Celebration
02/20 Tue  Harmonic Trivia Night6:00 p.m.
02/22 Thur  Warriors v. Lakers ~ 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
02/23 Fri Warriors v. Hornets  7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
02/25 Sun  Warriors v. Nuggets 4:00 p.m. 6:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
02/27 Tue  Madonna 8:30 p.m. 11:15 p.m.
02/28 Wed Madonna 8:30 p.m. 11:15 p.m.
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/bert-kreischer-20240217
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/black-history-month-celebration-20240219
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/black-history-month-celebration-20240219
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/harmonic-trivia-nights-20240220
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/madonna-20240227
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/madonna-20240228

